
MADERACTC 
Madera County Transportation Commi ion 

Meeting of the 
Social Services Transportation Advisory Council 

LOCATION 
Madera County Transportation Commission 

Board Room 
2001 Howard Road, Suite 201 

Madera, California 93637 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Precautions to address COVID-19 (a.k.a the “Coronavirus”) will apply to this 
meeting. See below Special Notice for additional details. 

DATE 
January 28, 2022 

TIME 
1:00 PM 

SOCIAL SERVICE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Frank Simonis, Chair Potential Transit User Who Is Disabled 
Fern Facchino Potential Transit User 60 Years or Older 
Rosalind Esqueda Representative of a Transit Provider 
Ellen Moy Representative of a Transit Provider 
Anabel Miranda Local Social Service Provider for Persons of Limited Means 
Vacant Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled 
Michelle Herrera Representative of the Local Social Service Providers for Seniors 
Alycia Falley Representative of the Local Social Service Providers for Disabled 
Vacant Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Seniors 

Page | 1 
Madera County Transportation Commission 



WELCOME TO THE SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING! 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact MCTC at (559) 675-0721 at least three (3) 
business days in advance of the meeting to request auxiliary aids or other accommodations necessary to 

participate in the public meeting. 

Important Notice Regarding COVID 19 

The meeting of January 28, 2022 will take place remotely in accordance with Government Code 
Section 54953(e) et seq. (AB 361), and Resolution No. 21-15 Amendment No. 4, as adopted by the 
Madera County Transportation Commission Policy Board on January 19, 2022. The Madera County 
Transportation Commission (MCTC) Board Room will be closed, and the SSTAC Members and staff 
will be participating in this meeting via GoToMeeting. In the interest of maintaining appropriate 
social distancing measures, members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically 
and shall have the right to observe and offer public comment during the meeting. 

You are strongly encouraged to participate by joining the meeting from your computer, tablet, or 
smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/523753789 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122 

Access Code: 523-753-789 

If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item during the meeting, please use the “Raise 
Hand” feature in GoToWebinar and you will be called on by the chair during the meeting. If you are 
participating via telephone only, you can submit your comments via email to 
publiccomment@maderactc.org or by calling 559-675-0721 ext. 8. Comments will be shared with 
the SSTAC and placed into the record at the meeting. Every effort will be made to read comments 
received during the meeting into the record, but some comments may not be read due to time 
limitations. Comments received after an agenda item will be made part of the record if received 
prior to the end of the meeting. 

Regarding any disruption that prevents the SSTAC from broadcasting the meeting to members of 
the public, then (1) if public access can be restored quickly, the meeting will resume in five (5) 
minutes to allow re-connection of all members of the SSTAC and members of the public; or (2) if 
service cannot be restored quickly, the meeting shall stop, no further action shall be taken on the 
remaining agenda items and notice of the continued meeting will be provided. 

AGENDA 

At least 72 hours prior to each regular MCTC Social Services Transportation Advisory Council meeting, a 
complete agenda packet is available for review on the MCTC website at http://www.maderactc.org or at the 
MCTC office, 2001 Howard Road, Suite 201, Madera, California 93637. All public records relating to an open 

Page | 2 
Madera County Transportation Commission 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/523753789
tel:+16467493122,,523753789
mailto:publiccomment@maderactc.org
http://www.maderactc.org/


WELCOME TO THE SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING! 

session item and copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to items of business 
referred to on the agenda are on file at MCTC. Persons with questions concerning agenda items may call 
MCTC at (559) 675-0721 to make an inquiry regarding the nature of items described in the agenda. 

INTERPRETING SERVICES 

Interpreting services are not provided at MCTC’s public meeting unless requested at least three (3) business 
days in advance. Please contact MCTC at (559) 675-0721 during regular business hours to request 
interpreting services. 

Servicios de interprete no son ofrecidos en las juntas públicas de MCTC al menos de que se soliciten con tres 
(3) días de anticipación. Para solicitar éstos servicios por favor contacte a Evelyn Espinosa at (559) 675-0721
x 18 durante horas de oficina.

MEETING CONDUCT 

If this meeting is willfully interrupted or disrupted by one or more persons rendering orderly conduct of the 
meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of individuals who are willfully disrupting the meeting. 
Such individuals may be arrested. If order cannot be restored by such removal, the members of the Board 
may direct that the meeting room be cleared (except for representatives of the press or other news media 
not participating in the disturbance), and the session may continue. 

RECORD OF THE MEETING 

SSTAC meetings are recorded. Copies of recordings are available upon request, or recordings may be 
listened to at the MCTC offices by appointment. 

Page | 3 
Madera County Transportation Commission 



WELCOME TO THE SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING! 

Agenda 
Item Description Enclosure Action 

1. Call to order

2. Public Comment

3. New Member Orientation Yes Discussion 
Roles and responsibilities Handout
SSTAC Bylaws

4. Election of Officers No Action 
Vice-Chair

5. Minutes of the July 15, 2021 SSTAC Meeting Yes Action 

6. SSTAC Member Vacancies No Discussion 

7. Unmet Transit Needs Definition- Continued Yes Action 
Worksheet
Next Steps

8. Short Range Transit Development Plan No Presentation 

9. Madera County Coordinated Public Transit Human No Presentation 
Services Transportation Plan

10. Discuss Future Meetings No Discussion 
Quarterly Schedule
UTN timeline

11. Miscellaneous No Discussion 

12. Adjournment

Page | 4 
Madera County Transportation Commission 



“UNMET TRANSIT NEEDS” 

The “Unmet Transit Needs” process is required by State law to be conducted 
annually.  The process is intended to identify those transit needs in the City of 
Madera, City of Chowchilla, and the County of Madera that are reasonable to 

meet. Where an unmet transit need is identified by the MCTC Policy Board to be 
reasonable to meet, the responsible jurisdiction(s) must develop a plan to provide 

transit service to meet the need within the following year. 

Social Service Transportation Advisory Council 
(SSTAC): 

Role: 

To forward a recommendation to the MCTC Policy Board regarding transit 
needs and issues. 

Responsibilities: 

1.  Annually participate in the identification of transit needs in Madera 
County, including unmet transit needs that may exist within Madera 

County and that may be reasonable to meet by establishing or 
contracting for new public transportation or specialized 
transportation services or by expanding existing services. 

2.  Annually review and recommend action by MCTC Policy Board for 
the area within Madera County which finds by resolution, that (A) 
there are no unmet transit needs, (B) there are no unmet transit 
needs that are reasonable to meet, or (C) there are unmet transit 
needs, including needs that are reasonable to meet. 

3.  Advise the MCTC on any other major transit issues, including the 
coordination and consolidation of specialized transportation 
services. 



  

  
 
 

   
    

    
    

    
 

   
 

  
 

      
        

      
            

     
          

      
    

 
     

      
      

 
        

   
         
      

 
  

 

      
  

 
          

 
       

 
            

Social Services Transportation Advisory Council Rules 

The Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) was established under the 
requirements of the Transportation Development Act. The SSTAC serves as an advisory body to 
the Madera County Transportation Commission (MCTC) regarding the transit needs of residents 
of the Madera Region, including, but not limited to, transit dependent and transit 
disadvantaged persons such as the elderly, disabled, and persons of limited means. 

The SSTAC shall be governed by the following rules. 

A. RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. Advise MCTC on the following:
a. Transit needs of the general public (e.g. hours of service, new bus routes, shorter

headways, etc.) including, but not limited to, transit dependent and transit
disadvantaged persons such as the elderly, disabled, and persons of limited means.

b. Coordination between transit service providers in the region.
c. Other issues the membership believes are relevant to transit in the Madera Region (i.e.

potential review of transit grant applications, coordination/consolidation of specialized
transit services, connections to interregional transit services, etc.)

2. Annually participate in the identification of transit needs in the Madera Region, including
unmet transit needs that may exist and that may be reasonable to meet by establishing
or contracting for new public transportation or specialized transportationservices.

3. Annually review and recommend action by MCTC which finds, by resolution, that:
a. there are no unmet transit needs;
b. there are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable tomeet; and/or
c. there are unmet transit needs, including needs that are reasonable to meet.

B. PARTICIPANTS

1. SSTAC meeting participation shall include seven members per statutory guidelines (see
Public Utilities Code Section 99238 below):

(a) One representative of potential transit users who is 60 years of age orolder.

(b) One representative of potential transit users who is disabled.

(c) Two representatives of local social service providers for seniors, including one

1 



  

   
 

             
    

 
              

 
          

      
       

 
    

   
 

 
    

   
 

    
 

      
 

  
 

      
   

   
   

 
     

   
 

     
 

       
 

 
 

    
 

      
    

 
 

   
 

representative of a social service transportation provider, if one exists. 

(d) Two representatives of local social service providers for the disabled, including one
representative of a social service transportation provider, if one exists.

(e) One representative of a local social service provider for persons of limited means.

(f) Two representatives from the local consolidated transportation service agency,
designated pursuant tosubdivision (a) of Section 15975 of the Government Code,
if one exists, including one representative from an operator, if one exists.

(g)The MCTC Board of Commissioners may appoint additional members in
accordance with the procedure in subdivision (b) of Section 99238 of the
Government Code.

2. In appointing council members, MCTC shall strive to attain geographic and
minority representation among council members.

C. TERM OF OFFICE

1. The term of appointment shall be for three years and may be renewed.

D. VACANCIES

1. A vacancy shall be created when a member: resigns; completes their term of
appointment and does not wish to be reappointed; misses three consecutive regular
meetings without good cause; or when a member can no longer carry out their
responsibilities as a council member.

2. If a member resigns during his/her term, MCTC’s Executive Director may fill vacancies,
in consultation with the SSTAC or SSTAC Chair, for the remainder of the original term.

3. The MCTC Board of Commissioners approves three-year appointments.

4. All SSTAC positions shall be advertised every three years to either extend the tenure of
current positions or appoint new members.

E. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

1. During the first meeting of the calendar year, the council shall elect a Chair and Vice
Chair to serve for one year. Upon resignation of an officer, a special election shall be
held.

F. DUTIES OF OFFICERS

2 



  

      
      

       
  

            
 

       
 

 
       

      
     

       
 

 
    

 

          
       

         
        

       
   

         
               

            
 

     
 

 
    

                 
   

 
     

                 
 

 
         

    

1. Chair: The Chair shall preside at all SSTAC meetings. The Chair may appoint
committees, conduct elections to fill the positions of Chair and Vice Chair, prepare and
sign correspondence reflecting SSTAC votes or input provided, and may delegate
his/her responsibility to sign correspondence. The Chair or his/her designee should
report to the MCTC Board of Commissioners on recommendations of the SSTAC.

2. Vice Chair: In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the
Chair.

3. Secretary: The Secretary shall be a staff member of MCTC. The Secretary shall provide
information and general assistance; take meeting notes for all SSTAC meetings;
prepare agendas, SSTAC letters and other correspondence, as requested by the Chair;
and prepare and distribute special notices, agenda announcements, staff reports and
other materials.

G. ORGANIZATION ANDPROCEDURES 

1. Meetings: The SSTAC shall meet at least twice per year, typically in April. Additional
meetings may be held as needed. Alternate times and dates to those scheduled must be
agreed upon by a majority of the members in order to carry out the responsibilities
described above. The meetings shall be open to the public in compliance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) and shall be held at the Madera
County Transportation Commission office. If an alternate location is required, it must be an
accessible location in order to facilitate the attendance of physically disabled members of
the SSTAC and the community in general. In the event both the Chair and Vice Chair are
absent, the majority of a quorum may appoint a presiding officer for that meeting.

2. Quorum: A quorum shall constitute one-half (1/2) plus one (1) of the current
membership.

3. Voting: Actions are generally taken by consensus of all participants. If a vote is
required, it shall be by a voice vote unless any member requests a roll call vote. Where a
vote is taken, passage requires four votes.

4. Limitation of Discussion: Discussion on any matter by council members or the general
public may be limited to such length of time as the Chair may deem reasonable under the
circumstances.

5. Conduct of Meetings: Meetings are generally to be conducted in accordance with the
principles of Robert’s Rules of Order.

3 



  

 

     
    

   
 

       
      

 
    

 
   

     
 

 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 

6. Meeting Notes: Meeting notes recording the members and visitors present, motions
entertained, and actions taken at each meeting shall be prepared by MCTC staff and
posted on the MCTC website.

7. Rules: These rules may be amended by a majority vote of the SSTAC members and
subsequent approval by the MCTC Board ofCommissioners.

8. Communications: Official communications shall be in writing and shall be approved
by the SSTAC or SSTAC Chair. Official communications approved by the SSTAC Chair
shall be shared with the SSTAC as soon as reasonably practical. The Chair, or his/her
designee, should make presentations to the MCTC Board for unmet transit needs
findings.

Approved by MCTC Policy Board on March 18, 2020. 

4 



     

 

 

   

              
            

 
 

  
    

   
     

 
   

 
 

  
  

   
  

   
   

  
 

   
     

  
  

 
   

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

 

 
   

 
   

 
 

  
  

---

Social Service Transportation Advisory Council 

MINUTES 

DATE 

Thursday, July 15, 2021 

The regular meeting of the Social Service Transportation Advisory Council held Thursday, July 15, 
2021 via GoToWebinar and was called to order by MCTC Staff Evelyn Espinosa at 10:08. 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Frank Simonis, Chair Potential Transit User Who Is Disabled 
Ellen Moy, Representative of the Local Social Service Providers for Seniors, Madera County 
Annie Self, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled, City of Madera 
Rosalind Esqueda, Representative of a Transit Provider 
Anabel Miranda, Representative of a Local Social Service Provider for Persons of Limited Means 
Annie Self, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Dylan Stone, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Troy McNeil, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Jeff Findley, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Evelyn Espinosa, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Nicholas, Dybas, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Sandy Ebersole, Madera County Transportation Commission 

VISITORS PRESENT: 
David Huff, Public transportation Representative, City of Madera 
Michelle Hernandez, Madera County Social Services Department 
Alycia Falley, Department of Social Services 

I: Call to Order 
Meeting started at 10:08 AM. 

II: Public Comment 
No public comment received. 

III. New Member Orientation
The roles and responsibilities Handout was read out to the council members.
Overview of the roles and responsibilities and SSTAC bylaws handouts.

IV. Election of Officers
The vice-chair was elected Chair since the Chairwoman resigned.

V: Re-affirm April 1, 2021 agenda items 
Re-affirmed. 

VI: Minutes of the April 1, 2021,  SSTAC Meeting 
The minutes were approved. 



   
 

 
     

  

  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

    
 

  
           

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VII: Re-affirm May 3, 2021 agenda items 
Re-affirmed. 

VIII: Minutes of the April 1, 2021, SSTAC Meeting 
The minutes were approved. 

IX: SSTAC Member Vacancies 
Information about current vacancies was shared with the Council. 

X: Unmet Transit Needs Definition 
The Council started reviewing the definition using the worksheet. Transit agencies data was presented. 
The discussion was not finished and will continue during the next meeting. 

XI: Discuss Future Meetings 
Availability poll to coordinate meetings was proposed. 

XII: Discuss Future Meetings 
THE SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 
11:30 AM 



Unmet Transit Needs Definition Worksheet 

Current definition: "The Madera County Transportation Commission has determined that its definition of the term “unmet transit 
needs” includes all essential trip requests by transit-dependent persons for which there is no other convenient means of 
transportation, and the Commission has determined that its definition of the term “reasonable to meet” shall apply to all related 
public or specialized transportation services that: 

(1) are feasible: The proposed transit service can be achieved safely and will not
violate local, state, and federal law;

(2) have community acceptance: The proposed transit service has community
support from thegeneral public, community groups, and/or community
leaders.

(3) serve a number of the population where is needed by and would benefit
either the general public or the elderly and disabled population as a whole.

(4) are economical; and
(5) can demonstrate cost effectiveness

by having a ratio of fare revenues to operating cost at least equal to 10 percent, and the Commission has determined that its 
definition of the term “reasonable to meet” shall also apply to all service requests which do not abuse or obscure the intent of 
such transportation services once they are established." 

Table 1. Reasonable to meet criteria 

Criteria Criteria Examples Revised Criteria 
Categories 

FEASIBILITY The proposed service can be provided with available TDA 
funding (per state law, the lack of available resources shall not 
be the sole reason for finding that a transit need is not 
reasonable to meet.) 

Sufficient ridership potential exists for the new, expanded, or 
revised transit service. 
The proposed service can be provided with the existing fleet or 
under contract to a private provider. 

The proposed transit service can be achieved safely and will 
notviolate local, state, and federal law. 

OPERATIONAL The new, expanded, or revised transit service must be safe to 
FEASIBILITY operate and there must be adequate roadways and turnouts for 

transit vehicles. 

The system can be implemented safely and in accordance with 
local, state, and federal laws and regulations. 

COMMUNITY 
ACCEPTANCE 

The proposed service has community acceptance and/or support 
as determined by the unmet needs public outreach process, 
There needs to be demonstrated interest of citizens in the 
proposed transit service such as multiple comments or petitions. 

The proposed transit service has community support from 
thegeneral public, community groups, and/or community 
leaders. 



Implementation of the new, expanded, or revised transit service 
should achieve or be moving toward the goals outlined in the 
Kings County Transit Development Plan for a comparable type of 
service. Services not meeting the goals should be evaluated on a 
yearly basis to determine if modifications or cancellation of 
service should be implemented. 

POPULATION 

EQUITY Will benefit, either the general public or the elderly and 
disabledpopulation as a whole. Cannot be provided for a 
specific subset of either of these groups. 

The proposed service will not require reductions in existing 
transit services that have an equal or higher priority. 

The proposed service will require a subsidy generally equivalent 
to other similar services. 

The proposed transit service will benefit the general public, with 
particular consideration for those who rely on public 
transportation, seniors, and disabled persons, within the 
meaning of Title VI or other similar assessments. 

The proposed new or additional service will benefit the general 
public, residents who use or would use public transportation 
regularly, the senior population, and persons with disabilities; 
including assessments based on title IV or other similar 
information where available. 
Is needed by and would benefit either the general public or 
the elderly and disabled population as a whole. 

ECONOMICAL 

FUNDING The proposed transit service will not cause the transit operator 
to incur expenses greater than the maximum allocation of 
Transportation Development Act Local Transportation Funds. 

New, expanded, or revised transit service, if implemented or 
funded, would not cause the operator to incur expenditures in 
excess of the maximum amount of Transportation Development 
Act funds available to Kings County. 

ADA The new, expanded, or revised transit service, in conforming 
CONFORMITY with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act, will 

not impose an undue financial burden on the transit operator if 
complementary paratransit services are subsequently required. 



COST-
EFFECTIVENESS exemption period, it must not reduce the ability of the overall 

transit system service to meet minimum fare box return 
requirements as stated in the Transportation Development Act 
statutes or established by Merced County Association of 
Governments. 

The proposed new or additional transit service will not affect the 
ability of the overall system of the implementing agency or 
agencies to meet the applicable transit system performance 
objectives or the state farebox ratio requirement after the 
exemptions period, if the service is eligible for the exemption. 

Unless the proposed transit service is eligible for a two-year 

PERFORMANCE The proposed service will not unduly affect the operator's ability 
to maintain the required passenger fare ratio for its system as a 
whole. 

The proposed service can meet the scheduled passenger fare 
ratio standards as described in the recommended benchmarks 
for the passenger farebox recovery ratio for new transit services 
in Tulare County. 
The estimated number of passengers to be carried will be in the 
range of similar services, and/or, the proposed service provides a 
"link" or connection that contributes to the effectiveness of the 
overall transit system. 

New, expanded, or revised transit service, if implemented or 
funded, would allow the responsible operator to meet the TDA 
required applicable farebox revenue ratio. 

TIMING The proposed service is in response to an existing rather than 
future transit need. 
The proposed transit service shall have a reasonable expectation 
of future demand and available funding on a long term basis to 
maintain the service. 

POTENTIAL The proposed transit service will not reduce the existing level of 
RIDERSHIP transit service and will comply with safety, security and 

maintenance requirements. The proposed transit service will 
meet “new service” ridership performance standards established 
for the transit operator in its agency planning documents. 
Measurement of ridership performance may include assessing 
passengers per hour and passengers per mile. 

The proposed transit service will maintain new service ridership 
performance measures of the implementing agency or agencies, 
as defined by the SSTAC. 
There is supporting data to indicate sufficient ridership potential 
for the new, expanded, or revised service. 




	Agenda
	Unmet Transit Needs
	Social Services Transportation Advisory Council Rules
	Minutes
	Unmet Transit Needs Definition Worksheet



Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		5 Minutes from July 15.pdf






		Report created by: 

		Sandy Ebersole, Administrative Analyst, sandy@maderactc.org


		Organization: 

		Madera County Transportation Commission





 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 2


		Passed manually: 0


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 30


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		7 UTN Worksheet work in progress.pdf






		Report created by: 

		Sandy Ebersole, Administrative Analyst, sandy@maderactc.org


		Organization: 

		Madera County Transportation Commission





 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.



		Needs manual check: 2


		Passed manually: 0


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 28


		Failed: 2





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Failed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Failed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top
